

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

December 13, 1973

C
O
P
Y

Penrose Production Co.
1605 Commerce Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for your Hinton No. 4 located in Unit I of Section 12, T-22-S, R-37-E, it is being reclassified as a gas well in the Blinebry Gas Pool effective January 1, 1974, and the oil allowable will be cancelled that date.

Please advise this office when you have complied with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1670 pertaining to the Blinebry Gas Pool so that a gas allowable can be assigned.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

mc

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

December 13, 1973

Lawrence Production Co.
1000 Commerce Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for your
Unit No. 4 located in Unit I of Section 12, T-22-S, R-37-E,
it is being reclassified as a gas well in the Blinberry Gas
Pool effective January 1, 1974, and the oil allowance will be
cancelled that date.

Please advise this office when you have complied with the pro-
visions of Commission Order No. R-1670 pertaining to the Blinberry
Gas Pool so that a gas allowance can be assigned.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe L. James
Superintendent, District I

cc